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Form 990 (2013) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
* Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartfll . . . . . . . . . . . . . k[

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form9900r990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . .
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

OYes No

services? . e e e e e
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $__ Qb M QO including grants of $ _— )(Revenue$ JON, SO0 )

FabsVary 3, 7R 13

4b (Code: )(Expenses $_ ) ,bOO including grantsof §  — )} (Revenue $ ‘-l-34 2 00 )
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4c (Code: ) Expenses $__ 5,000 _ including grants of $ — )(Revenue$ 93 Jaq )
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4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ |>b6 B, S Ooincluding grants of $ — ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses » § 8)L, SO0
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Form 990 (2013)
[EM  Checkiist of Required Schedules

Page 3

No

Yes
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . .o . c e e e e e 1 ,X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . ,)(
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| . 3 ,X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, X N }ﬁ
Part il . . 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for Wthh donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f )C
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | Ce e e e e 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 )(
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il .o . e e 8 /X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account Ilablhty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or )C
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e e e 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . e
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments other securities in Part X, Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill . 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . .. 11d ’X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX |[11e pd
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses )
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audlted t” nanmal statements for the tax year’7 If "Yes " and if
the organization answered *No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional . 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 xX
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .o 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ll and IV . 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. e 16 ><
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .. 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlwtles on Part VIII Ilne 9a?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtres? If “Yes ” complete Schedule H 20a XX
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b LY H\

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or X
government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21 )
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unlted States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il e e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated X
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e e e c . .. 23 y
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnnmpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b X
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a e e e e e e s 24a .
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year X
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .. e e e e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year’? 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .o 25a «X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? ><
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e e e e e e e e e s 25h
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees, or X
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il .o e e e e e e e 26
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled X
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il . 27 1
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b )<
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof) X
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV . 28¢
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 )<
31  Did the organization I|qu1date terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If “Yes ” complete Schedule N,
Part | . . 31 X
32 Did the organlzatlon sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? lf "Yes "
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 )<
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax- exempt or taxable entlty’? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part i, //l
orlV, and Part V, line 1 . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)? 35a
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b N )’Q
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line 2 . .o e 36 )<
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, )<‘
Part VI . a7
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part Vl llnes 1 b and )(
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38"
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IEEXX Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

NI

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a| S o
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . ib| —
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and }
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax ‘ S
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum | 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial X
account)? . . e 4a
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b N )'A
7 Organizations that may receive deduct|ble contr|but|ons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . .o e e e 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . e e e e e e e e e s e 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng theyear . . . 7d
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract? | 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g J}(
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-G?7 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . .o 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a el
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faCllltleS . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannmg services dunng the tax year'? . 14a ~<
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b 2O

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 6
M Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent '

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a busmess relationship with §
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? é Schedole. "0V L .

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the dlrect

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significapt diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . .g ambermg 6
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt

one or more members of the governing body? . .
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrltten actrons undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a The governing body? . e e e e e e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemmg body? e e 8b

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b N J A
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fi I|ng the fo&n\ 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.% “10“ ¢ Hji
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts? 12b X
¢ Did the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e e e e e e e Ce 12¢c N H\
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy? .. . e e e e e e 13
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e 14

16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e e e 15b
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16a
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respecttosuchamangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b N I-R
Section C. Disclosure ¢
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » Peansylvania
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avaiable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
(] Own website Another’s website % Uponrequest [] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » Qrmi Sl\qM - PCQSt(\Qr\-t +« CED
LI Sbu‘\'\~‘ Aceed Sterad M Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthisPartVIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

 List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

« List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1093-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

N ©
@ @) {do not ch:&s ﬁ?}r:e than one ©) ® ®
Name and Title Average | box, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation [compensation from, amount of
iweek (Iist an o= = - from related other
hoursfor | ~31 3 2 B E &l g the organizations compensation
related 353|lE|8|el2 g g organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| % Ei g’ ‘3 E o | 7 |[(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| = F|e 8 S and related
line) &3 3 3 organizations
[ 7] =
@ § g
Q
(1) Tokn  Wal sh = Chairman X - - -
faxe Bokhart = vicQ Ohnehmam, x - —~ -
2 Anne pbechonan oy P —_ — -
willam  Dascan \ pu —~ —_ -
(B Mackharl Faceel) = — — -
DNowvid  Gey f€Yh Pl - - =
{8 Yoonh NRramoney ES - —_ -
Moccared LimkuHee X - - -
B _EDd T SakeN x - — -
Rackhacd Woosnaew A > = — —
©) Tol R\ Rassn <TCRasyct > _— — —
w10 Mac haneld~ Se ¢ rodag X — ~ —
RUN L“..‘&,--.S__r\u dee - Prosident s (ES x| | X 13, Qo0 — EoaQ
QA'Q. - Rb $+an > . — g
8 _Stevan. BDoloan X — = =
Taowes  Rours X - - -
0 _Doonna. RBven I x - - -
§Q—b0(0‘\ ChwoenQrsn x - - —
(10 Burd2. churchib x - - —
wWoatren  Cavpacr n - - -
010 __¥arhleen  Freed > — = p
Soaundre  Gib sSwo ~ — = —
12T~ GNR s 10 > — - -~
S¥eve Gleadsr < _ - -
(13)  Rabe__KQane o —~ - —_—
c A\AO\ 0 Liywe, X — - —
04 Romeld . Medhe > — — —
Clarvdio  Dac he' Mo X - — —

Form 990 (2013)
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World Affairs Council of Phila
One South Broad Strect -Sulte-2M
Philadelphia, PA 19107

23~ 351586

Form 990 (2013) Page 8
mSecﬁon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
)
Position
W ®) (do not check more than one o) ® (F)
Name and titie Average | box, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation | compensation from amount of
lweek (Iist an prguny et = from related other
hours for aa i g é 35| ¢ the organizations compensation
related 5 §-_ E 21 o % a g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 8 A E E :'_'," = |(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S| 8 g1 and related
ling) % Ed 3 b organizations
Q 7] 2
© § ‘{B’
. . a
05 _™mos bR Toead X — — po
Choe)os Q\% ar x -~ - -
_(J_Q C I\ Ry o X — —_— —
Tl Shorelodds x - ~ ~
07__Rowerd  sestzec X< — - N
Cathocine ' Sohe x —_ -
(18 <Sahn SR R — - -
Rodhard  Toneih o — - -
(19 EQ -TucIonsk) > ~— - —
s Yo Vet X o — —
(20) _ <TocY  \Macndek. f\: — g =
Aot hahv Cand - -
@) we¥ee YD QAleson X — —_ -
JINTRACT Sasso X o —_ —
22 Qo Caldual) < — — —
23)
@Y e
(25)
1ib Sub-total . . . > || ‘1,33 o0 — boao
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Sectlon A > — —
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > [ 113 qoo [~ DO

2 Total number of individuals {including but not hmlted 1o those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization »

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated |

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the §
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5 Did any person Ilsted on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatlon or mdeuaI

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

5]

Name and business address

®)

Descnption of services

©)

Compensation

NoONE

N,ﬂl

N R

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

Form 990 013
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Form 990 (2013) Page 9

Mtatement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIli .

g

(Y
Total revenue

(8)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(€)
Unrelated
business

revenue

)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1a

0o Q0T

JQ

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membershipdues . . . . (1b

4aLa oo

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢c

Related organizations . . . | 1d

Government grants (contnbutions) | 1e

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1¢

Yo, 2.0
2619

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f; $

51 200

Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

s

9358100

Program Service Revenue

2a

Q =0 Q00

Business Code

AdoV\t Yecdve? Seas

LM“\\'\ ‘GQ«E‘}UHL& Spoe.\iﬁr§

ond  Caeteine Prh\mmS
Lo Mash Sehm) S

Studinrs 3 4eachacs o

7 aLasy

All other program service revenue .

Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

>

LRI

Other Revenue

H

6a

1]

Ta

8a

Investment income (including dlwdends

and other similar amounts)

interest,
B>

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b

Royalties

»

T75.000

@ Real

(ir) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of () Secunties

. D) Other

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) .

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contnbutions reported on line 1c).
SeePartlV,linet8 . . . . . g

Less:directexpenses . . . . b

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . B

Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line19 . . . . . ga

Less: direct expenses . . . b

Net income or (loss) from gamlng activites . . P

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g

Less:costofgoodssold . . . b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

o Qo

12

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

ve

1,31Y o)

Form 990 (2013)




World Affairs Council of Phila
One South Broad Street -Suite-2M

Philadelphia, PA 19107

L3-13850s§6

Form 990 (2013) Rage 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. 4
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B) ©) (D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil Toslepenses | Progamience | Memgemenaw | Furome
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States. See Part [V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part [V, lines 15 and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors.
trustees, and key employees . 13800 70,600 T80 21,000
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages .. Yb6Q 10on | 2SR TV 1 s, .00
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) °\ Qo0 S R o0 Rgele) T 3. (3 To)
9  Other employee benefits . ~ Mediee ) Y3 o000 12700 3 00 R
10 Payroll taxes . U oo 20,600 4.l00 T ,000
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal . .
¢ Accounting 'h °+\~V 9(‘0‘@55&"0' f“S 84.2.00 32,600 46,200 1Q J OO
d Lobbying . . T A
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV hne 17
f Investment management fees
g  Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.} .
12  Advertising and promotion 7 Lo 11,300 —_ SYe0
13  Office expenses Y1 Y0 109q00 | 1o t1eo 1,700
14  Information technology- Gommomeations 2. 2300 b 600 Avoo 2 00
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 16 2 29 Qoo 1R 100 17).,1.00
17 Travel . ‘37, s " 200 T Q100 L Aok
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest + han¥ €Y 2200 1§00 — | S6o
21 Payments to affiliates . ’ ' N
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 16,700 S500 g O0o 2,209
23 Insurance . e . '
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a _ Posfase , 000 5,000 1,100 2,300
b ?c-m-\umz N300 1L —_ 1. 600
c
d __Pdamon  Expanses 273, boo [ 2494 500 | ¥ oo YV, 100
e All other eXpenses o
25  Total functional expenses. Add iines 1 through 24e L3848 500 VLS00 O, €00 .67, 300
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the !

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » []
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

Form 990 (2013)



World Affairs Councl! of Phila
One South Broad Street -Suite-2M
Philadelphia, PA 19107
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Form 990 (2013) page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. O
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 336N 2 1 2S5\ 100
2  Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 410 3 LHH00
4  Accounts receivable, net . S 4736
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former oﬁlcers dlrectors, o
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part li of Schedule L e e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees' beneficiary B
a organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 |Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 49623 9 233400
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a ]b\fgee
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b| 1M LCO 5[ 1L0O 10¢ SO0
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 1 SOTOR [11] 1S3 2300
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal hne 34) 2T\ Q04 16| 2L1L8 0o
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .. 55889 |17 5 860
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . . K ey [ 19 HES
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities .
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
$ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part |l of Schedule L
S |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1235943 26 VO NoOo
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5|27 Unrestricted net assets . . 27
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets . . 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [:] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
o 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
f_ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
2133 Total net assets or fund balances . ) 1R ¥4 032 33| 2oL Son
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ; 2. \1Q9319% 34| IR0

Form 990 (2013)




orid Affairs Council of Phila
‘gne South Broad Street -Suite-2M
Philadelphia, PA 19107
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Form 990 (2013) Page 12
IEZIE Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI .. |
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 1SIN . O
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 285 OO
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 e Son
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ime 33 column (A)) 4 138y, o0
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ime
33, column (B)) . e e e e . 10

IEZREQ] Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: (] Cash ‘Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O. VERN

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?. .

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or aud:ts? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

3a

3b N/A

Form 990 (2013)




| OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

WOV\&, R({mrs C\UI\Q\\ ot P"“‘Qd&'? I\\Q 22-1351S 86

I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

2 [ A school described in section 170(b){1){A)(i}}. (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [ Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A){iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

[J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1){A)(iv). (Complete Part 1i.)

(J A federal, state, or local government or governmenta! unit described in section 170{b)(1}{A)(v).

(] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9%’ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/2% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509({a){2). (Complete Part ii1.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Type lli-Functionally integrated d ([ Type li-Non-functionally integrated
e [] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type I, or Type lll supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . . N
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . o, . L .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990,

Name of the organization

3]

~N o

{i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
{iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1g0) Y
(ii) A family member of a person described in (ij) above? . . . e e e e e e e 11g(ii) d
(iif) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above? e e e e e e e e 11g(ii) )C
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). ”
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | {(v) Is the organization (v) Did you notify {vi) Is the {vi)) Amount of monetary
organization {described on hnes 1-9 | wn col. (i) listed myour | the organization in | organization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? col. (i) of your (i) orgaruzed in the
{see instructions)) support? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
L5))
©)
(D)
(E)
Total PR | - : : ) R S
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ,




World Affairs C il of Phil
One South Brfoa: té?r‘t:eeto-Sune-aZM ?,3' ‘ 3 S1L S ? ()

Philadelphia, PA 19107

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Il  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not N Q
include any "unusual grants.”) .
2 Tax revenues Jlevied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each  person (other than a |
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization) included on |
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 ..
8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends N l &

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOurces . . . . . . .. . \
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on e
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part IV)) . .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 = R
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see mstructlons) .
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) N ]R

organization, check this box and stop here . . . I O I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column{®)) . . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 . . . 15 %
16a 33'3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on hne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . ... PO
b 33'3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 331 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . » []

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organizaton . . . . . . . . . L L oL L L0 L L0 Lo O

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . e e
18 Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon dld not check a box on hne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . L . L L L L oL o s s s s s e O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 /’]




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

World Affairs Council of Phila
One Scuth Broad Street -Suite-2M

Philadetphia, PA 19107

L3NS KRG

Page 3

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any “unusual grants,”)
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . ..
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7aand 7b
Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . . e e e e

(a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
S$Mgs3 | 759093 R1S018| AW | A58 |00 | HoI]SS|
31189 | 368¢3)| 1ou3| 3R3%0g| & 40d [$I6750
[ &YOSL [ 117629 1025793128833 [1241,0% | 5596, 30]

Section B. Total Support

7 55%6,%0|

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6 coe .
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

Add lines 10a and 10b .

Net income from unrelated busnness
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part IV.) .

Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11
and 12.) .

(a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Tota!

RA¥OSL | 116y | 103€283 | 12883 | 1241 pod| 55962 0)

133792 Vigdos| (28ye9) 14388] 213000 bE0,49)
/ N

3358 [ hiades [ IS ]| 3R 230w bBoYR)

10284 [ 1146013 ] A%6RRS [ W40} |11 Y oo D161

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the 'organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

> O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %X, 1 %
16  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 Qb M %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 0.8 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 . 18 EXS %
19a 33's% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and lme 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33'3% support tests—2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 3313%, an
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P O
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

> (]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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zc‘:)l::gg;)s P Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o Yo Publi
P Attach to Form 990. pen to Public
th .
ﬁfﬁ,ﬂ,’“ :25:,{“%::3,?9”” » Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930. Inspection

Name of the orgamzahon Employer identitication number

WorVd Nffavs Gun) of PR NLQ‘PR\R 23 123 LIP6

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

| omaNo. 1545-0047

(a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) .
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [ Yes (J No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible privatebenefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OVYes[]No

Part 1l Conservation Easements.

N k Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[J Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
{0 Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
(O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. eld at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) .o 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmguxshed or termrnated by the organization during the
tax year »
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located»
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [d Yes [J No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(0)@@)B)Yiy? . . . . . . . . . . . . -« + + < « « < .« .« < . [OYes[]No

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

IEZXTIN Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

‘\\| ‘k Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenuesincluded in Form 990, PartVill,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . A

2 If the organization received or held works of ar, hlstoncal treasures or other 5|m|lar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» &

b _Assets included in Form 990, Pant X . . . . . P Y ]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




World Affairs Council of Phila

One South Broad Street -Suite-2h LA-15508 &b

Philadelphia, PA 19107

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
N m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b
c

4

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

(3 Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
{0 Schotarly research e [} Other
[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIil.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [ Yes [] No

/ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

N

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? . . . . . . . . &« v+« o« « « o .« .+ [ Yes ONo

b if “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xili and complete the followmg table
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . o 0 o L0 000000 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oL L 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . oo 0. 1e
f Endingbalance . . . e e 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21? . .« . . . [0OYes ONo
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been prowded inPart Xl . . . . ]
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 262 649 Q31D QL as [ 128 AniAS
b Contributions .
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . . . . . . . . . . YIvyoyr SoV3b (5'7_34\)
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs "SPQ{\ me {ﬂb ‘,‘j (\H:. 53\)
f Administrative expenses .. h
g Endofyearbalance . . . Qi1L,j00 6364 13163 AN2.13S S EXY
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » | 00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . L L oL L0, . 3a(i)] X
(ii) related organizations . . . e e e N Al 3a(ii) X
b If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons hsted as requnred on Schedule R? e e N f\ . 3b B
4 Descnibe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

XX Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost orother basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Lland .
b Buﬂdmgs . . e e
¢ Leasehold |mprovements Co e b3S W19 30,100
d Equipment e e e
e Other
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Column L) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . .»

Schedute D (Form 990) 2013
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World Affairs Council of Phila
One South Broad Street -Suite-2M
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2313352586

hia, PA 19107

Page 3

*ETsQ"/[N Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of securty)

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation*
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

) TV

(B) \

© \

D)

A
fu
I

i \
@ |

(H) Vel

Total, ECqumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12)) >

investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

()

{a) Descnphon of {ves‘lmem

IIR

@

@)

_4

(5)

{6)

U]

®

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) »>

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

9 {a) Descnption (b) Book value
() TN
@ RSN
(3) <
() A\
5) \
©) 1
() AN
® /
) -~
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . >
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes"” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Descniption of hability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes ~
(2 N
(3)
@ \
) \
(6)
"

(8)

©

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25,) »

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIil, provide the text of the footnote to the organizat

ion’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlil ]

Schedule D (Form 990} 2013
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Els® (Ml Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 1,31V, 0
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIIi, line 12:
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . |2a
b Donated services anduse of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . [2b
¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . {2
d Other DescribeinPartXilly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .l2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o |2
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 . . . e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII hne 12 but not on hne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a
b Other(DescribeinPartXlll). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b
¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . c e e e e . | 4e
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 12 ) e . 5 1SN, oon

=Z1s® {0 Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1305 o0
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: '
a Donated services anduse offaciltes . . . . . . . . . . . [ 2a
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b
¢ Otherlosses . . . e
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) N < |
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. |2
3 Subtractline 2e fromlinet . . . . o e e e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, hne 25 but not on hne 1: ’
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . | 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXiily. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b
¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . N . 1
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 18 ) .. . .. .|s=s 1395, 800

4@l Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Pact V- I/)NL U - Arhonded s of g ndowmnd fornd
IN 2o\ . —\—\—& Cauncs\ adbpﬁc\ Q_For e 5De/w\\r\e\ D\\\\c.ul Hrech
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_Of -thse SPImALNY D\lcvj fords 1 do  S-epeed o onbance tk
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SCHEDULE M

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Noncash Contributions

(Form 990)

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes"” on Form 990, Part [V, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 390. . . . - Open To P'ublic
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Wodl)d  Nfarves (wned of Phlabelpha | 23-1352586
I Types of Property Y

(@) ®) Noncash (:zmnbutlon (@
Check if Numt)er of contnbutions or amounts reported on Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIll, lne 1g noncash contnbution amounts
1  Art—Works of art
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3 Art—Fractional interests .
4 Books and publications
§ Clothing and household
goods . e
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property .
9  Securities—Publicly traded . .
10  Securities—Closely held stock .
41  Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures .
14 Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15 Real estate—Residential .
16 Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other.
18 Collectibles
19 Foodinventory . .
20 Drugs and medical supphes
21  Taxidermy .
22 Historical artifacts .
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts . ,
25  Other» ( _§_°.&._-_?9_d1 ) W/ ) $ 657,300 Foaw Maked Valve
26 Other» (
27 Other» ( )
28 Other» (
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 - 28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
contributions?

32a Does the organization hlre or use thlrd partles or related organlzatlons to sohc:t process, or sell noncash
contributions?

b If “Yes,” describe in Part |l

33  Ifthe organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,
describe in Part Il.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 51227J Schedule M (Form 990} (2013)
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Schedule M-(Form 990) (2013) Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Scheduly, W = e T - hne 38
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SSCHEDULE 0) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omBNo. 1545-0047

]
\ViE'é?m"Jﬂgg_txor 990-EZ) Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Employer Identification number

Nameoftheorganizaﬂonwg'(\d R{\{Q s CQU(\C_,\\ QF e‘\\\(\ LLQ"'PI\)O\ "2'_3,, '351586 .
Form Qd0 -~ Pact T , quuestisn =1 @

Bstablished in 1949, the World Affairs Council of Philadelphia is a private, nonprofit,
nonpartisan organization dedicated to informing and engaging people of all ages on matters .,
of national and international significance. The Council is a forum for the discussion of
differing points of view; it does not endorse candidates for public office nor lobby for
policies. The Council is supported through contributions from individuals, corp orations and
foundations. Membership is open to all that share its maxim: In @ democracy, agreement is

not essential; participation is.

Open to Public
Inspection

Recognized as one of the top public policy foxums in the nation, the Council:
¢ increases understanding of woirldwide and domestic policy issues among its members and the
general public throughout the region )
¢ assists the region’s corporate and professional leadership to rneet challenges posed by the growing
globalization of our economy and society
¢ helps prepare secondary school students to become responsible citizens in the global workplace
and serves as a resource for teachers ‘

Public Progiams . " Education
Each year, the Council offers a diverse series of more The Council plays a pivotal role in education in this
than 30 timely and informative programs featuring region. For more than fifly years, the Council has
speakers such as government leaders, international sponsored a nationally acclaimed world affairs
figures, policy-makers, journalists, academics and education program that has become'a staple of the
business professionals. These programs— lectures, curriculum of major school districts in southeastern
luncheons, discussions, dinners and conferences — Pennsylvania, southern New Jersey and northern
give participants the opportunity to meet and question Delaware. Each school yéar, 2,700 students and
the people who actually shape world events and to teachers from more than 200 schools make use of]
extensive resource materials, guest sp eakersf

hear first-hand the views of some of the most
" fascinating, influential and well-informed people of

. our time.

conferences, lecture series, simulation programs and
field trips provided by the Council.

As part of its commitment fo education, the World
Affairs Council, in cooperation with the School
- District of Philadelphia, established the William W.
— Bodine High School for International Affairs in
. 1981. The first public high school in the nation fo be
co-sponsored by a private world affairs organization,
it is devoted entitely to a curriculum of global studies

e f \
8
/ _Cond 1hV 04 ) and foreign language.

F i i
or Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, GCat. No, 51056K Scheduls O {Form 990 or 530-EZ) (2010)
. No. h orm or 850- 2010
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Vision Statement

-The World Affairs Council of Philadelphia is committed to informing and educating citizens on national and

international issues so that they may develop informed opinions and take responsible actions.

Ivlission Statement :
In a democracy, agreement is nof essentialy particlpation Is.

The World Affairs Council of Phl]adelphla is 8 private, non-profit, non-partisan organization dedicated to creating
an informed citizenry on matters of national and international significance. To do this it provides education,
discourse, and information resources fo audiences throughout the Greater Philade]ph]a region, inoluding WAC

mdmdual and corporate members, students and teachers, and the general publio.

Strategic Objectives.’

To be foremost in educating people of all ages on critical world issues, To focus particular attention on

1.
young people so they can be the next generation of leaders and good citizens.
2. To be a magnet podium for leaders to address pressing subjects. Continue building relationships with those
) leaders, To have our audience explore and probe key topics and emerging issues,
3. - To build alliances W1th entertainment, communications, technological, international, non-partisan, and
cultural orgamzatmns that create outlets for new or existing products prowde high quality programs, and
reach out to more people. .
4, To improye fmanclal stability by increasing eamned and donated income and by strengthening internal
operations,
Goals .
Programs: Create and implement compelh’né programs,
) Partlcipants: Enlarge the base in all three segments: students, corporations and general members.

Prosperity:  Assure efficiency in our operations.

Produce profitable programs.
Creafe an endowment so our fi nanclal security is assured.

Bxpand the breadth and depth of our education programs for students and teachers.

Prominence:
Enhance our reputation as the fop podium in the reglon and one of top in the nation, thereby
" atiracting first-rate speakezs, °
a Be identified by the local corporate community as a vital forum offering access to key information,

speakers and audiences,

Partnership; Develop partnerships that will increase WAC' reach into its stakeholder communities.




World Affairs Council of Philadelphia
SCHEDULE O EIN# 23-1352586
Year Ended December 31,2013

Form 990
Part VI

Question 2

The Council’s officers and board of directors are comprised of individuals from
the top legal, finance, banking, accounting, real estate, marketing & advertising,
consulting and general business men and women from the Philadelphia region. One or
more of these officers and directors may have business and or family relationships with
one another, but all in the ordinary course of business.

Question 11a & 11b

The Council has an Audit Committee that oversees the audit process and approves
the audited financial statements annually. A copy of the tax return is distributed to the
Audit Committee for their review. The Committee will then report to the at large board of
directors. Copies of the 990 will be distributed on request.

Question 12a; 13 & 15

POLICIES:
As of year end, the Council does not have a formal conflict of interest or
whistleblower policy.

The Chairman of the board of Directors approves the compensation of the
President. The Board of Directors approves an annual budget as submitted by the
president. This budget includes all staff payroll with related taxes and benefits.

Question 19

DISCLOSURE:

The organization does not make its governing documents or financial statements
Available to the general public, but copies are available upon request.




Ruotolo Spewak & Co.

“COMMITTED TO CLIENT SERVICE" -

Daniel J. Ruotolo, CPA, MS - L © Member

Gr g Spewak CPA ) o , ‘ " ‘ . American Institute of CPAs
: R - ) ) New Jersey Society of CPAs
Gene Cr awfmd CPA" ‘ ‘ . : Pennsylvania Society of CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To:  Board of Directors

World Affairs Council of Philadelphia .
‘We have andited the accompanhying financial statements of World Affairs Council of
_Philadelphia (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the ﬁnancia] statements.

Management’s Responsrbllzty Sor the Financial Smtements

Management is 1esponsxble for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles genetally accepted in the United States of Ametica; this
includes the "design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the '
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that ate free ﬁom material misstatement,
whether due to fraud ot error. '

Auditor’s Responsibility g ‘

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards -gencrally accepted . in the United
.States of Antefica; Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain -
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fiee of material misstatement.

'

(1)

) 101 Chestnut A\'e.,Mt, Laurel, NJ 08054
Phone 856-273-1282 Fax 856-273-6636  www.rs-co.com

1 ~




An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of World Affairs Council of Philadelphia as of December 31, 2013, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Informuation

We have previously audited the financial statements of World Affairs Council of Philadelphia for
the year ended December 31, 2012, and our report dated May 15,2013, expressed an unmodified
opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative
information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, is consistent, in all
material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived,

)
June 2,2014 —
M SFQW{ 2
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2013

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012)

2013
ASSETS
Cash $ 254,100
Investinents 1,753,300
Pledges receivable, net 26,800
Programs receivable 93,200
Prepaid expenses 35,400
Property and equipment, net 50,100
Total assets $2.212,900

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ -
Accrued expenses 58,600
Unearned membership revenue 51,800
Total liabilities 110,400

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 1,147,800
Temporarily restricted 42,600
Permanently restricted 912,100
Total net assets 2,102,500
Total liabilities and net assets $2.212,900

2012

$ 356,800
1,567,800
41,800
54,800
47,600
51,200

$2,120,000

$ 7,200
48,800

- 80,000
136,000
1,049,000
71,300
863,700

1,984,000

$2,120,000

See accompanying notes which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012)

2013 2012
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted _ Total Total
Revenue and Support

Grants and contributions $ 360,100 $42800 $ - $ 402,900 $ 351,500
Membership income 492,900 - - 492,900 507,900
Programmed events 282,900 - - 282,900 383,900
Donated services 62,300 - - 62,300 55,000

Net assets released from restrictions:
Long-term pooled investment fund —

spending policy 57,700  (57,700) - - -

Satisfaction of donoy restrictions 79.800  (79.8060) - - -

Total revenue and support 1,335,700  (94.700) - 1,241,000 _1.298.300
Expenses

Program Services
Program services 872,500 -

872,500 863,600

Support Service

Management and gencral 260,500 - - 260,500 282,200
Membership support 262,500 - - 262,500 178,700
Total support services 523,000 - - 523,000 460.900
Total expenses 1,395,500 - - . 1395.500 1,324,500
Change in net assets from operating activities (59.800) _(94.700) - (154,500) (26,200)

Non-operating activities:

Realized gain (loss) on sale of investments 8,600 14,900 - 23,500 (1,900)
Unrealized gain (loss) on investiments 57,500 51,100 48,400 157,000 147,700
Interest and dividend income, net 92,500 - - 92,500 47,900

Change in net assets from non-operating activities 158,600 66,000 48,400 273,000 193,700

Total change in net assets 98,800  (28,700) 48,400 118,500 167,500
Nel assets, beginning of year 1,049,000 71,300 863,700 1,984,000 1.816,500
Net assets, end of year 81,147,800  $42,600 $912,100 $2,102,500 $1,984,000

See accompanying notes which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

2013 2012
Program Management Membership

Services & General Support Total Total
Payroll $329,200 $106,600 $157,200 $ 593,000 $§ 529,600
Payroll taxes and benefits 65,200 8.800 25,500 99,500 82,200
Total salaries and related expenses 394,400 115,400 182,700 692,500 611,800
Advettising 11,300 - 5,900 17,200 49,400
Interest and bank fees 1,800 - 1,500 3,300 9,300
Occupancy 29,900 29,100 17,200 76,200 73,000
Office expense 19,900 10,100 12,700 42,700 32,800
Postage and shipping 5,000 1,100 2,900 9,000 13,500
Printing 12,700 - 1,600 14,300 28,200
Professional fees 33,600 46,200 19,400 99,200 64,700
Program expense 344,500 18,000 11,100 373,600 391,500
Telephone and internet 6,600 3,400 3,300 13,300 15,200
Travel, meals, lodging — staff 7,300 29,200 1,000 37,500 19,700
Depreciation expense 5,500 8.000 3,200 16,700 15,400
Total expenses $872,500  $260,500 $262,500 $1,395,500 $1,324.500

Sec accompanying notes which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WORLD AFFATRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Depreciation expense

(Increase) decrease in assets:
Pledges receivable
Program receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Travel and program fund payable
Unearned membership revenue

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investments
Sale of investments
Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

2013 2012
$118,500  $167,500
(157,000)  (147,700)

16,700 15,400

15,000 (1,600)

(38,400) (600)

12,200 (17,400)

(7,200) (3,900)
9,800 28,200
. (37,000)

(28,200)  _(21.100)
_(58,600)  _(18,200)
(450,200)  (458,500)

421,700 264,100
__(15,600) (2.500)

(44.100)  (196,900)

(102,700)  (215,100)
356,800 571,900
$254100  $356,800

See accompanying notes which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2013

ORGANIZATION AND PROGRAMS

The World Affairs Council of Philadelphia (the Council) was established in 1949 and is a
private, non-profit, non-partisan educational organization dedicated to creating a more
informed citizenry on matteis of national and international significance. As one of the top
public policy forums in the nation, the Council offers a diverse series of more than 50
informative programs each year.

The Council also plays a pivotal role in education in the region. For almost five decades,
the Council has sponsored a nationally acclaimed world affairs education program that has
become a staple of the curriculum of major school districts in southeastern Pennsylvania,
southern New Jersey, and northern Delaware. Each school year, as many as 3,000 students
and teachers from more than 200 middle and secondary schools make use of extensive
resource material, guest speakers, conferences, lectures, sitnulation programs, and field trips
provided by the Council.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Council have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other
liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

The Council is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The amounts reported in the
financial statements are rounded to the nearest hundred dollar.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at their
net realizable value. Pledges receivable that are expected to be collected in future years
are recorded at the present value of estimated futurc cash flows. The discounts on these
amounts are computed using an assumed interest rate applicable to the year in which the
contribution is_made. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue.
Pledges receivable are stated at the amount expected to be collected for outstanding
balances. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off,
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments

The Council catries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair
values and all investments in debt securities at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in
the accompanying statement of activitics.

Property and Equipment
All acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $750 and all expenditures for

repairs, maintenance, renewals, and betterments that materially prolong the useful lives of
assets are capitalized. Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the
approximate fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method.

Unearned Membership Revenue
Advance payments of membership dues are recorded as unearned membership revenue
until the month in which dues are earned.

Unrestricted/Restricted Support

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or
restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support that increases those net asset classes.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received
and as assets, decreases of liabilitics, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which
they depend are substantially met and the promises become unconditional.

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future ycars are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash
flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using an assumed interest rate of
6.0%. Amortization of the discounts is included in 1evenue, as applicable. |
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create ar enhance non-
financial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Organization have been valued at
fair market value. In addition, donated materials received which would typically be
purchased if not provided are recorded at fair market value.

Advertising Costs
The Council incurs expenses for advertising and promoting their programs. These
amounts are expensed when incurred in the statement of activities,

Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities. The Council’s expenses are allocated
to program services and supporting services based upon cstimated time and use.

Income Taxes

The Council is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. In addition, the Council qualifies for the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other
than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2). Accordingly, no provision for income
taxes is provided.

The Council has reviewed tax positions taken in filings with federal and state
Jurisdictions and believes those positions would be sustained should the filings be
examined by the relevant taxing authority, For federal income tax purposes, the retuins
remain open for possible examination three years after they are filed. The Council’s
policy is to recoghize intercst and penalties on unrecognized tax benefits in other expense
in the statement of activities. No interest and penalties were recorded during the year
ended December 31, 2013.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitics at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Summarized Prior-Year Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information
in total but not by net asset class, Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with Wotld Affairs Council of Philadelphia’s financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2012, from which the summarized information was derived.

Subsequent Events
Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 2, 2014, the date that the financial
statements were available to be issued.

INVESTMENTS

The Council’s investments are reported at quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets (Level 1 within the fair value hierarchy) with gains and losses included in the
statement of activities. The cost and market value of investments as of December 31,
2013 are shown below:

Accumulated
Unrealized
Cost Market Gain (Loss)
Bond funds $ 533,400 § 522,300  $(11,100)
Domestic equity secutities 579,900 754,900 175,000
International equity securities 411,400 460,800 49.400

Short term government fund 15,300 15,300 -
$1,540,000 $1,753.300  $213.300

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification on the
statement of activities for the year ended December 31, 2013:

Interest and dividends $ 99,500
Realized gains and (losses) 23,500
Unrealized gains and (losses) 157,000
Fees (7.000)
Total investment refurn $273,000

(10)
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHJA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31,2013

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable, net amounted to the following at December 31, 2013:

Less than one year $15,000

One to five years 15,000
Less: Unamortized discount (3,200)

Pledges receivable, net $26.800

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following programs or purposes as
of December 31, 2013:

$ 2,700
8,300
31,600
$42,600

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets result from contributions whose use by the Council is
limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Council. As part of a 50™ Anniversary
Campaign initiated in fiscal 1998, donors could specify that their donations be placed in
the President’s Program Fund, the Student and Teacher Education Fund, or both funds
cqually.

The President’s Program Fund, originally $277,900, was established to broaden and
deepen the Council’s program initiatives that are at the core of its mission but often do
not attract mainstream sponsors. Investment income generated from this fund is used for
unrestricted operating purposes.

(10
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2013

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The Student and Teacher Education Fund, originally $634,200 will provide a modest base
of annual support to strengthen two major educational initiatives already in place:
scholarships for students; and leadership simulation programs (such as the Student
Diplomat Program, International Student Summit, Global Economic Forum, and Global
Smarts.

In 2011, permanently restricted net assets were reduced by $98,900 due the adoption of a

spending policy and investment losses for the year. Investment gains in 2013 and 2012,
have allowed the Council to restore $98,900 of this balance.

LONG-TERM POOLED INVESTMENT FUND — SPENDING POLICY

The mission of the Council’s investment funds is to support current operations through a
total return investment strategy and a spending policy set to maintain, and ideally
increase, the purchasing power of the endowments, without putting the principal value of
these funds at imprudent risk.

The general policy is to diversify investiments to provide a balance that will enhance total
return while avoiding undue risk concentration in any single asset class or investment
category. The investment goals for all investment funds of the council, including both
trust and corporate assets, are to: (1) meet payout requirements of the investment funds,
(2) provide sufficient liquidity to meet distribution requirements, (3) earn a total return of
4% over a five-year time horizon, and (4) earn competitive returns relative to capital
market measures. Investment goals and performance are to be computed net of
investment management and independent investment consultant fees. The Council is
guided in its total return policy by Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Act 141, which
dictates the amount of allowable distributions to be made from a restricted endowment.

Disttibutions are made in accordance with spending policy. The distributable amount for
the year ended December 31, 2013 was four percent of the three year quarterly average
balance or $57,700. The payout rate is established by the Board of Directors annually, for
the following year,

(12)
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2013

DONATED SERVICES, MATERIALS AND FACILITIES

The value of donated services, materials and facilities included as in-kind contributions in
the accompanying financial statements and the corresponding expenses for the year ended
December 31, 2013 are as follows:

Advertising $15,000
Professional fees 42,300
Program Expense 5,000

$62,300

SATISFACTION OF DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets of $137,500 were released from donor restrictions for the year ended
December 31, 2013 by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes specified by
the donors as follows:

School District of Philadelphia $ 42,800
Bodine Scholarship 700
Investment income in excess of spending policy 57,700
Claudia McBride Fund 36.300
$137,500
COMMITMENTS

Office space operating lease

The Organization has a non-cancelable lease agreement for office space, which expires
January 1, 2021. Minimum future rentals payable under the office space operating lease
as of December 31, 2013 are as follows:

2014 $ 78,800
2015 81,000
2016 83,500
2017 86,000
Thereafter 368,000

$697,300
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL OF PHILADELPHIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2013

COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Rent expense included in occupancy expense in the accompanying financial statement for
the year ended December 31, 2013 was $75,500.

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Interest paid
Taxes paid

[T

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Council established a defined contribution plan on November 7, 1989, for all
employees who have completed one year of service. The Council purchases annuities
issued by the Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association and the College Retirement
Equities Fund (TIAA-CREF) on behalf of participants. The contributions are made as a
percentage of salary, cxclusive of benefits or overtime, according to the following
schedule:

Completed years of service Percentage
Less than 6 0.5%
6 but less than 8 2.5%
8 but less than 10 3.5%
10 or more 5.0%

Participants are fully and immediately vested in the bencfits arising from contributions
made to their respective annuities. All benefits under the Plan are provided solely
through the employee’s individually owned, fully funded retirement annuitics. These
benefits are not subject to, nor covered by, federal plan termination insurance. For the
year ended December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 contributions related to the
defined contribution plan were $10,900 and $15,200 respectively.

Additionally, participants may make before-tax contributions into this Plan in accordance

with Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. These contributions may begin on the
first day of service through payroll deduction.

(14)
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) ABOUT OUR SPEAKER

THOMAS FRIEDMAN, Foreign Affairs columnist for The New York Times, is the
winner of three Pulitzer Prizes, and is the writer the public looks to for the
straight talk and reliable information it needs about the world.

According to Foreign Policy magazine, "Friedman doesn't just report on events; he
helps shape them." Vanity Fair called him “the country’s best newspaper columnist.”

His new book, co-written with Michael Mandelbaum, is That Used to Be Us:
How America Fell Behind in the World It Invented and How We Can Come
Back. That Used to Be Us debuted at #2 on The New York Times bestsellers list.

Mr. Friedman’s previous book, Hot, Flat and Crowded: Why We Need a Green
Revolution — and How It Can Renew America, was a #1 New York Times
bestseller. Friedman's The World is Flat has sold more than four million copies;
Kirkus Reviews called it "simply the best book written on globalization." His
other bestsellers include Longitudes and Attitudes: The World in the Age of
Terrorism, The Lexus and the Olive Tree and From Beirut to Jerusalem, which
serves as a basic text on the Middle East in colleges and universities nationwide
and won the National Book Award.

Ranked #2 on The Wall Street Journal's list of "influential business thinkers,"
named to the 2011 Thinkers50, and considered one of "America's Best Leaders"
by U.S. News & World Report, Mr. Friedman is a frequent guest on programs
such as Meet The Press, Morning Joe and Charlie Rose. His TV documentaries,
Searching for the Roots of 9/11, The Other Side of Outsourcing and Addicted to
Oil, have aired on the Discovery Channel. In awarding Mr. Friedman his third
Pulitzer Prize (the 2002 award for Distinguished Commentary), the Pulitzer
Board cited his "clarity of vision, based on extensive reporting, in commenting
on the worldwide impact of the terrorist threat."

The World Affairs Council is a non-profit organization dedicated to informing and engaging
people of all ages on matters of national and international significance. Membership
provides you with access to influential figures in the global arena, opportunities to network
socially and professionally with leaders in our region, and the chance to make a difference in
the lives of young students who are the citizens, workforce and leaders of the future.

One South Broad Street, Suite 2M . Philadelphia, PA 19107
215-561-4700 . info@wacphila.org» wacphila.org
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL

of Philadelphia

is honored to present its

R4

to

AMERICA’S
FIRST RESPONDERS

N /\

il
N ) 7 rouee

featuring
THE HON. DANNEL P. MALLOY

Governor of Connecticut

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

LoEws PHILADELPHIA DOWNTOWN
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FEATURING
THE HON. DANNEL P. MALLOY

Governor of Connecticut

ATLAS AWARD HONOREES
AMERICA’S FIRST RESPONDERS
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ATLAS 2013 EVENT SPONSORS

AMETEK
AQUA.

o

®

Corporation

CO/\‘%%AST | §J%IO

am Progressive Business Publications

/g Satell Center

for Executive Education

CORPORATION
Jayne B. & Walter R. Garrison

William E & Leslie MacDonald

PROGRAM

Presentation of the Colors
Philadelphia Police Color Guard

National Anthem
performed by Officer Nate Fulton,
Philadelphia Police Department

Welcome
Craig Snyder, President ¢ CEO,
World Affairs Council of Philadelphia

Acknowledgments
Frank S. Hermance, Vice Chairman
World Affairs Council of Philadelphia

Atlas Award Presentation
Craig L. Adams, President and CEO,
PECO
Atlas Award Acceptance
The Hon. Dannel P. Malloy,
Governor of Connecticut

Question and Answer Period

Tribute

Dinner
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Thank You

FIRST RESPONDERS

AMETEK

AMETEK is a leading global
manufacturer of electronic instruments
and electromechanical devices

To learn more about AMETEK,
please visit our Web site:

www.ametek.com

We proudly honor you! l

[ ]
@ Corporation

Solutions at Work

For more than 60 years CDI Corporation has delivered engsneering and
technology soluttons and recruitment and staffing services to Fortune
1000 clients with operations in markets around the world Some of the
growing industries we serve include Oil, Gas & Chemicals, Aerospace &
Industrial Equipment, and Hi-Tech We have operations in North America,
the UK and Australia, and approximately 10,000 employees

To learn more about CDI, contact:
email. cdi-info@cdicorp.com | www.cdicorp com | NYSE, CDI

[SEE e ——— ]

CDI proudly supports the
World Affairs Council of Philadelphia



and its affiliated
companies

AmeriGas.

America's Propane Company

GasMark

ServiceMark®

congratulate
Connecticut Governor

accepting
the World
Affairs Council of

Philadelphia’s
2013 Atlas Award

~on behalf of America’s
First Responders

Dannel Malloy

(- N

Ed & Cyma Satell |
and j

mw Progressive Business Publications

/,//smeu Center

Salute the courage and honor
of our nation’s
HEROIC
FIRST RESPONDERS
and
commend
Connecticut Governor
Dannel P. Malloy

We put our energy
into the community.

At PECO, our employees invest thousands of
volunteer hours and contnibute more than $s
million annually to help our commumties grow
and prosper. We also champion efforts that impact
education, the environment, arts and culture, and
community enrichment in our region.

PECO is proud to support the World Affairs
Council of Philadelphia’s 2013 Atlas Award.

Find out more at www.peco.com/community

<> PECO.

An Exelon Company

© PECO Energy Company, 2013




Our patrons tonight wish to acknowledge

and thank the following individuals for their

dedicated service

Ronald Baker
Walter Barclay
Thomas M. Bray
Paul Bryson
Charles Cassidy
Charlie Cokelet
John Conway
Luis Cordero
Parris Cox

. Michael Davis
Jermaine Davis
Chief Anthony Goode
Francis Gramlich
Joseph Green
Anthony Johnson

Christopher Jones '
David Jones
Carol Keys
Jim Klein
Stephen Liczbinski
Brian Lorenzo
Frank Luca
Joseph Lukaitis
Patrick McDonald
Dianne Murphy
Philip Muscarnero
Isabel Nazario
Jose M. Ortiz
Marcus O’Shaughnessy
Erica Parker
John Pawlowski
Eric Person
Paula Robinson
Phulip Scratchard
Timothy Simpson
Gary Skerski
Daniel Stevens
Joseph Tigue
Frank Turco
Moses Walker
Maureen Will
Panis Williams, Sr.
Tyshaan Williams
Tina Wilhs
Brian Wolf
Joseph Young
Frank Zampogna

“all Frrst Responders who quietly do what has to be done.”

Our patrons tonight wish to acknowledge

and thank the following individuals for their

dedicated service

Brian Allridge
Lloyd Ayers
David Beatrice
Brian Cash
Richard Davison
Nate Fulton
Robert Hoppe
Andrew Jenkins
Jeremiah Laster
Michael McCarrick
Brian McQue
Timothy Playford
Derrick Sawyer
Frank Vanore
Michael Weaver
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL

of Pluladelphia

ABOUT ATLAS

Established in 1998, the Atlas Award traditionally honors an
individual or a group whose achievements and commitment
to community embody the ideals articulated in the World
Affairs Council's maxim: “In a democracy, agreement is not
essential; participation is.”

ABOUT THE WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL

The World Affairs Council is a non-profit organization
dedicated to informing and engaging people of all ages on
matters of national and international significance.
Membership provides access to influential figures in the
global arena, opportunities to network socially and
professionally with leaders in our region, and the chance to
make a difference in the lives of young students who are the
citizens, workforce and leaders of the future.

Membership dollars directly support our student education
programs, which serve a diverse group of 2,100 middle and
high school students in 80 area schools. These year-long
programs include our Model Senate and G20 Summit
simulations, and enhance students’ learning experience by
empowering them to develop critical thinking, advocacy,
problem-solving and leadership skils needed in the
competitive knowledge economy of a global 21st century.

The Council has also been leading tours to fascinating
destinations for more than thirty years. These trips offer all
the highlights of touring plus access to political leaders and
other local experts for behind-the-scenes views and briefings
that make our trips unique.

6~

One South Broad Street | Suite 2M
E E Philadelphia, PA 19107
Tel: 215-561-4700 | Fax: 215-561-5661
E e-mail: info@wacphila org

el www.wacphila.org
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WORLD AFFAIRS COUNCIL

of Philadelphia

Presents

The Stan and Arlene Ginsburg Family Foundation

American Global Military Power:
Indispensable and Just, or
Overbroad and Overreaching?

The Council gratefully acknowledges

@ Corporation and @EHEING

For sponsorship of this event

TUESDAY, APRIL 30, 2013
DoubleTree Philadelphia Center City
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